
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 

AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: TOWN COUNCIL  

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

VALERIE OAKES, CMC, TOWN CLERK  

FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER 

DATE: NOVEMBER 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2024-85 TO APPOINTMENT A 

COMMITTEE MEMBER TO THE UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE 

REVIEW COMMITTEE 
  

Background 

On June 18, 2024, the Town Council adopted Resolution No. 2024-39, re-creating the "Unified 

Land Development Code Review Committee" (the Committee) to assist in reviewing and 

updating the Town's Unified Land Development Code (ULDC). This Committee plays a vital 

role in providing recommendations on land development policies to ensure they align with the 

Town's goals and strategic priorities. 

Following the resignation of Committee Member Robert Sullivan, a vacancy exists on the 

Committee that requires filing subsequent to the resignation of Committee Member Robert 

Sullivan. The Council is tasked with appointing a qualified individual to ensure the Committee 

can continue its important work effectively. 

Resolution No. 2024-85 seeks to confirm the appointment of the following nominee to the 

Committee: 

 Brian Zdunowski 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2024-85 to appoint the nominee to the Unified 

Land Development Code Review Committee. This appointment will fill the existing vacancy, 

allowing the Committee to maintain its functionality and fulfill its mission. 


